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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 9:12 AM

To: yvonne@everestlawllc.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna

Subject: RE: Our Ref:.CLMOMV(C000003792- Great American GV9595S [TA.2020.2599.ya]

Without Prejudice

Dear Yvonne,

As there is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by both parties we will appoint LKK to conduct PRI on a without
prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,

Please accept assignment for TP survey. Thank you.

Thank you.
g ele_
& @
= e
3
e
Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. 465 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com
GREATAMERICAN,
INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
M St Nt Moody's Standard & Poor's
g % = = A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
a & M——— Published December 2018 Alfirmed February 23, 2018
Mgy A+ (Superior)
el Affirmed August 17, 2018
For mare information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength

From: yvonne@everestlawlic.com <yvonne @everestlawllc.com>
Sent: 30 January 2020 8:37 AM
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>



s o CE Ngian, Kelvyna <kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] [PRI] RE: Our Ref:CLMOMVC000003792- Great American GV9595S [TA.2020.2599.ya]

Our ref : TA.2020.2599.ya
Your ref : GV9595S

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com)

Great American Insurance Surveyor from M/s Great American Insurance Company

Company, Singapore Branch Vehicle SDV5310J inspected as follows by Name:

3 Temasek Avenue Before repair Parts removed After repair

#16-01 Centennial Tower

Singapore 039190

Attn: Motor Claims Department Signature Signature Signature

2 DAYS' PRE-REPAIR NOTICE Date/ Time: Date/ Time: Date/ Time:
Dear Sir/Madam,

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

CLAIMANT: CHEW CHEE BOON

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDV5310J & GV9595S ON 25 JANUARY 2020 ALONG 240 BUKIT PANJANG RING ROAD CARPARK AT
ABOUT 1800 HOURS

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for CHEW CHEE BOON, the owner of vehicle no. SDV53101.

There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties.

Our client’s vehicle SDV5310J is available as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection:

M/s MW Brothers Auto Repair
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#02-02 Kaki Bukit Autohub
Singapore 417921

Tel: 96704479

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification,
excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays.

Regards,
Yvonne Ang
M/s Everest Law LLC

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mall is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 4:54 PM

To: yvonne@everestlawllc.com

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: Our Ref:CLMOMVC000003792- Great American GV9595S [TA.2020.2599.ya]




. Witi;c;ut Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5.  LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.
250

& - EW

L1

w

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P, +65 6B046077 | F, +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

: PRO nmblte o Moody's Standard & Poor's
('Pg ' '

§ & D A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
) f B R 1= Published December 2018 Affirmed February 23, 2018
B, 48 A+ (Superior)
TERGHE o Affirmed August 17. 2018
For more information an our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

From: yvonne@everestlawllc.com <yvonne@everestlawllc.com>
Sent: 29 January 2020 3:56 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] FW: Great American GV9595S [TA.2020.2599.ya]

Our ref : TA.2020.2599.ya
Your ref 1 GV95955

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (ywonne@everestlawllc.com)

Great American Insurance Company, Singapore Branch For your information only
3 Temasek Avenue Owner of GV95955
#16-01 Centennial Tower

Singapore 039180

Attn: Motor Claims Department



NOTICE OF ACCIDENT
Dear Sir/Madam,

CLAIMANT: CHEW CHEE BOON

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDV5310) & GV95955 ON 25 JANUARY 2020 ALONG 240 BUKIT PANJANG RING ROAD CARPARK AT ABOUT 1800
HOURS

We are Instructed by CHEW CHEE BOON to notify you (the insurer of GV9595S) of a road traffic accident on 25 JANUARY 2020 ALONG 240
BUKIT PANJANG RING ROAD CARPARK AT ABOUT 1800 HOURS involving our client’s vehicle registration number SDV5310J and vehicle
registration number GV3595S driven by your insured at the material time.

A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed Is enclosed.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle SDVS5310J has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle:
1. Please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle; and

2. Please forward a copy of your insured's report.

Our client proposes ta use one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

1. Kelvin Teo (Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services) 6. How Andrew (Prominent Appraiser Services)
2. Michael Yap (Mc-Coy Appraisal Pte Ltd) 7. Dennis Yap Teck Wee (Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd)
3. Dixon Yeo (Treasure Appraisal Services) 8. Yap Teck Chye (Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd)

4. Fong Kok Heng (Automax Survey) 9. Philip Foo (Precision Appraisal Services)

5. Chang Fuh Keong,Dave (Sincere Appraisal Services) 10. Patrick Ng (Carlink Consultancy)

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference
to you.

Regards,
Yvonne Ang

M/s Everest Law LLC
151 Chin Swee Road
#12-12 Singapore 169876

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended salely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mall Is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this ¢-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Feb 2020

Singapore NRIC
2641

SDV5310)

No

04 Feb 2020

B.MW,

116D 5DR HATCHBACK DSC LED
Blue

2016
31699602B37D15A
WBA1V72060V724786
85.0kW (113 bhp)
$23,904.00

04 Jul 2016

04 Jul 2016

&/

10,466.0 —
$10,466 0__,) 2173

Yes

03 Jul 2026
$7,849.00

03 Jul 2026

A -Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$47,603.00
$34,437.00
$42,286.00



2/4/2020 Used BMW 116d Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart
scCarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

& ' CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Bl .. _== o ot L
bmwied  [PriceRange v |Deprecation Y| YearReg ¥|[veiceType v N
Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » BMW 1 Senes 116d \ - l
i L,v » - W -
BMW 1 Series 116d opc -~ ‘.
e W“r"
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and
72,800 Fuel T
$72, el Above)
/d_ ™
Depreciation 0,740 fr Reg Date 20-May-2016
W els with similar depre (6yrs 3mths 15days COE left)
Mileage 40,000 km (10.8k /yr) Manufactured 2016
Road Tax $1,182 [yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $37,427 as of today (chanae) oMV $23,904
100% |
PAPERW
COE $47,020 ARF $10,466 SUPPOR
BOTH B
& SELLF
Engine Cap 1,496 cc Power 85.0 kW (113 bhp)
’ =--
Curb Weight 1,350 kg No, of Owners E] ‘_“’w
Type of Vehicle Hatchback ‘ Price Chart Summar
A
Features 10K -
1.5L Diesel Twin Turbo Engine, Smooth B Speed Gearbox. Automatic. Auto Start/Stop. ABS. Airbags. Multiple
Driving Mode. Eco, Normal Or Sports. View specs of the BMW | Series Hatchback Diesel (2015-2018) 100K
Accessories ﬁ "
Multi Function Steering Wheel. Keyless Comfort Access. Full LED Headlights. Auto Climate Control. BMW I-Drive. E ok
Bluetooth. Connected Drive,
WK 2 < .
Description . @
Well Maintained. Low Mileage Because 1 Am Overseas Most Of The Time And Usually I Am The Only One In My 6 ov-15 Mar-16 Jik16
Family That Drives It. I Am Selling This Car To Get A Sports Car. Very Fast Pickup Speed. Low Fuel Consumption. Reg Date

WhatsApp Only To Test Drive. Direct Buyers Only. No Dealers.

Von - 73/’/%

Click an the point to view the vehicle

/n foan = AZ'/( gWLA

Category = 9 Shaortlist Compare Add nc
PARF Car, Direct Owner Sale 9 7 |000 i""'
é C1 0 0 Repoart Erron More Actions
e 7t lovoo 4 = £37
Status v — GLN 7 1V 7
Available ,{' Informatior
Vv — —]’(7300 (0000‘4" L{'!! :?lllr nformatic
Contact Person(s) Lim Tianyi
Resources 'LJ
(: Q505 Contact No, 96973450 @
m Vehicle Evaluation
mmimme  Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
» Indemnity form » Sales agreemen
ﬁ\ Car Valuation - Free . » Receipt » Hand-over form
ket value of your existing car for free, Get started

raAre » Ownership Transfer

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=856781&DL=1000 1/2



crwevey Used BMW 116d Car for Sale in Singapore, Premium Automobiles - sgCarMart
SsGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

g

© VIEwAL

[ [<tyeats) v [Tronsmision v [veticeType  v]

[BMW 1169 (0PC)

|

Home » Used Cars » Premium Automobiles » BMW 1 Series 116d (OPC)

BMW 1 Series 116d (OPC)

Overview Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and
N. Fuel T
A uel Type Above)
Depreciation N.A Reg Date 18-Jul-2017

(7yrs Smths 12days COE left)

Mileage N.A, Manufactured 2017

Road Tax N.A. Transmission Auto

Dereg Value N.A. oMV $25,315

COE $25,801 ARF $12,441

Engine Cap 1,496 cc Power 85.0 kW (113 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,350 kg No. of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle Hatchback

OPC Scheme Revised OPC scheme (use full day on Sat)
Features Compare Report Error
1.5L TwinPower Turbocharged Engine With 8 Speed (A). 270Nm Torque. Rear Wheel Drive, Keyless Entry And More Actions

Start. View specs of the BMW 1 Series Hatchback Diesel (2015-2018)

Accessories
Multi Function Steering Wheel, Keyless Comfort Access, LED Headlights, Auto Climate Control, BMW I-Drive,

) We do not reveal seller's information for expired |
Bluetooth, Connected Drive, Sports Rims.

Please click here for available cars for sale.

Description

Low Mileage 13kkm. Latest Facelift, Super Fuel Efficient At 24.4km/L. 1 Owner, Premium Preowned Multi Point
Check. Pls Call/Sms Our Friendly Sales Consultant For More Details And Viewing Appointment.

Category
OPC Car, PARF Car, Premium Ad Car, Low Mileage Car

Status
Expired

Resources

Vehicle Evaluation
— Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out mare

- Free
ket value of your existing car for free, Get started

https:wa.sgcarmart.oom!used_carsﬂnfo.php?lD=830993&DL=1 463 1/2



MNA120012468 / National Assessment Centre Services - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28/01/2020 18:18
SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability. .

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

28/01/2020 18:18
25/01/2020 18:00
240 BUKIT PANJANG RING ROAD CARPARK

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SDV5310J
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner CHEW CHEE BOON
NRIC No SXXXX264I
Email Address CHEW_CB@YAHOO.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-97377816
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-97377816
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer BMW
Model 116D-1.6 (A)
tEﬁ:e;cl;:;g:steen:or which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle? a0
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPCSN3080431800

CHEW CHEE BOON
SXXXX264|

05/01/1981

INDOOR

15/08/2001

18 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97377816

OFFICE-97377816
CHEW_CB@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1 of 14



Address BLK 240 BUKIT PANJANG RING ROAD #03-141
Postcode 670240

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GV9595S

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver PHANG KWEE TUANG
NRIC/Passport Number SXXXX638C

Contact Number 94550646

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 14



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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Accident Sketch Plan
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607188R GST Reg. No, 19-8607198-R Page No.'1 of 1

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY _ Ref. CS3/GAI20001601/HId3e2
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTENNIAL Date:  10-02-2020 I "l‘l“lll““lml
TOWERSINGAPORE 039190

Insured Veh. GV 95958 Veh. lnspected SDV 53104

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000003792 Excess ($) 0.00

30/01/2020

Asslgn From  SHERY WONG

Make & Model

BMW 1160
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WBA1V72060V724786 Colour BLUE
Odometer 33388 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI |6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/55 R16 PIRELLI {6 mm

205/55 R16

[ g e - e g eneral Information _
Accident Date  25/01/2020 Inspect Date / Time 04/02/2020 ( 03:16 PM )
Survey held at 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2# 02/02 AUTOHUB

Rapalrer Mw BROTHERS AUTO REPAIRS

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A '\MTHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHIGLE IS IN THE REGION OF 84, 000-35 DUO

EST]MATED NORMAL PERIDD FOR REPNR R Wortlrlg Days
Report Ref No. CS3/GAI20001601/Htd3e2

Inspected By
LEE HOCK ANN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Asst. Automolive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- m-mhm»hpmm“mmalmmhmmonmlmmppﬂmw

nmummﬁmhmhulnmdmudmorhrmmk_




